## JACOBSTOW PARISH COUNCIL

## *Minutes of Meeting held on 5<sup>th</sup> September 2017*

- *1)* Cllr. Osborne chaired the monthly meeting of the Parish Council with a full attendance of Councillors, County Cllr. Nicky Chopak and three members of the public attending.
- 2) <u>Declaration of Interests/Dispensations.</u> There were no declarations.
- *3) <u>Minutes</u>* The minutes of the previous meeting were read and signed as correct.
- *4)* <u>Balance at Bank</u> The balance at the bank was £14,101.29 in the Current Account and £4950.12 in the primrose Account.
- *5)* <u>Jacobstow Journal</u> It was discussed and agreed to give a donation of £750 to the Jacobstow Journal. Proposed Cllr. Chapman Seconded Cllr. Fox and unanimously agreed.
- *6) <u>Journal Website</u>* It was agreed to pay the Journal Website amounting to £55. Proposed Cllr. Smith Seconded Cllr. Franklyn.
- 7) <u>Road markings on A39 Wainhouse Corner</u> Cllr. Chopak had met with Oliver Jones from Cornwall Council and they have agreed to re-paint the White lines and the boxes at the Wainhouse Corner Junction. They cannot put arrows, as we had requested, as this would have to be a new project and would cost a lot of money.
- *8)* <u>School Transport</u> Cllr. Chopak reported that you now have to live over 3 miles from School to get free transport. Cornwall Council say its safe to walk along the A 39. Cllr. Chopak arranging a walk to school with a Video camera to show that it definitely is not safe for a young child to walk the route.
- Planning Cornwall Council had approved Planning Applications received from Mr & Mrs Uglow, East Langdon and Mr & Mrs Ellicott, Westcott.
- 10) <u>Planning PA/07538</u> Mr & Mrs G Jose Removal of condition
   3 (limiting use of the barn to agricultural storage or livestock purposes) of decision PA15/03683 to allow exploration of alternative uses for the building. Higher Cavans, Land North East of Trengune Farm, Warbstow, Launceston. Reply to Cornwall Council saying Councillors do not support this Application because this is not providing local housing need.

- 11) Footpaths Upgrading Mrs Mary Carter confirmed the Walking Group had received £1,000 from the Tesco' Bag Scheme. She is sending Cornwall Council a list of requirements for them to supply i.e.
  4 Kissing Gates plus one ordinary gate. Cllr. Chapman to contact Contractors to see when the job could be done.
- **<u>12)May Election recharges</u>** Correspondence received saying that Election recharges will be sent towards the end of the month.
- **<u>13)Audit</u>** The annual Audit had been successfully completed and there was no charge this year as the turnover figure was lower.
- <u>14)Devon & Cornwall Police</u> Correspondence received from the Cyber Protection Officer. Councillors felt that the Protection Officer should attend the Community Network meeting rather than a Parish Council meeting.
- <u>15)Pay Clerk</u> It was agreed to pay the Clerk her Salary of £454 plus Expenses £67. Total £521.00 Proposed Cllr.Chapman Seconded Cllr. Franklyn.
- <u>16)Councillor Matters</u> A member of the Public expressed concerns about the speed of traffic on our local roads. Also the Pot Holes are really bad on the road from Eden Chapel to Ferretts Cross. Cllr. Chopak to deal with this. It was also reported that the Sign at the Camper Van forecourt is blocking the view to join the A39. Cllr. Chopak to visit the owners.

There being no further business the meeting was closed.

List of Expenses for September over £100

5th September, 2017 - Jacobstow Journal £750. (Donation as Council Events etc. go in the Journal) 5<sup>th</sup> September, 2017 - D.A. Turner £521 (Clerks Salary £454 plus Expenses £67)